TOWN OF SUPERIOR, COLORADO
Waste Disposal and Related Services
Addendum No. 1
Date of Addendum: March 1, 2018

The purpose of this Addendum is to provide additional information related to this project
and to address submitted questions. This addendum shall be considered part of the Plans,
Specifications and Contract Documents and is issued to change, amplify, or delete from or
otherwise explain these documents where provisions of this addendum differ from those of
the original documents. This addendum shall have precedence over the original documents
and shall govern. Bids are due March 9, 2018 by 10:00 A.M.
1. Does the average count of (12) pulls per month include the hauls of Christmas trees in
December and January?
 The average of 12 individual pulls per month includes Christmas trees in 2017.
2. If not, what is the average number of hauls for the Christmas trees?
 See #1.
3. What is the average weight per haul for the 30 yard recycle roll-offs?
 Approximately .8 tons.
4. What is the average weight per haul for the 20 yard recycle roll-off?
 Approximately .8 tons.
5. Current pricing:
 The Town budget is available at superiorcolorado.gov
6. What is the current rate per haul per container size, delivery charge(s) and price per yard
of compost the Town of Superior is paying its current vendor?
 See #5.
7. Are any of the roll-offs kept on site year round?
 Yes, all are on site and site operation is year round.
8. If not, what is the delivery schedule for the 30 yard roll-offs and how many deliveries for
recycling containers would be required annually?
 See above.
9. Does the Town of Superior consider the use of yard waste as alternate daily cover (ACD)
at a landfill as recycling? Some companies who offer construction recycling services for
wood waste, drywall and yard waste are delivering these materials to landfills for use as
ACD. Woody yard waste generated in Boulder County is also under quarantine for the
Emerald Ash Borer. If the woody waste is not taken to Front Range Landfill in Erie or the
Foothills landfill in Golden, it must be processed to pass a 1” x1” screen from April
through November to meet state quarantine requirements before it can be transported out
of Boulder County. Would it be prudent for the Town of Superior to require bidders to
disclose the name and location of the facility the Town’s materials will be delivered to
for processing to insure they are being recycled and meet state quarantine requirements?
 The Town is looking to hire a vendor who handles this process legally and
professionally.
10. The word “waste” is mentioned multiple times in the bid yet everything listed as service
is organics material.



The site is a Yard Waste site and typically all matter is organic material.
However, at times containers may be contaminated with non-organic material.
The vendor must have a plan should this occur.
a. I just want to be sure that this is 100% for organics/yard waste
 See #10.
11. The bid states that the town wants to have the finished compost product delivered back to
them, do you have an area on site where the material would be dumped? We would have
to offload the compost on site so we could utilize the roll offs.
 Typically, one 30 yard container filled with compost is deposited into a compost
bay at the yard waste facility as requested by the Town for resident use. The
empty container is then utilized at the site for yard waste.
12. Will the debris placed in the roll off containers be compacted in any way?
 Town staff may attempt to compact materials so as not to exceed the height of
container walls.
13. What will the response time be, once requested, for the weekends?
 The response time shall be prior to opening next day both during the week and
weekends.
14. All pricing for service must be included in the bid schedule rates

